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Kim Grady <kgrady@shorswood.k12.wi.us>

Fwd: resignation
1 message

Bryan Davis <bdavis@shorewood.k12.wi.us> Fri, Aug 14, 2015 at 11:34 AM
To: Kim Grady <kgrady@shorewood.k12.wi.us>

-—-—-—- Forwarded message ———

From: Paru Shah <pshah@shorewood.k12.wi.us>

Date: Fri, Aug 14, 2015 at 11:29 AM

Subject: Fwd: resignation

To: schoolboard <schoolboard@shorewood.ki2.wi.us>, Bryan Davis <bdavis@shorewood.k12.wi.us>

———- Forwarded message «—~---—

From: Rob Reinhoffer <rreinhoffer@shorewood.k12.wi.us>
Date: Fri, Aug 14, 2015 at 11:28 AM

Subject: resignation

To: Paru Shah <pshah@shorewood.k12.wi.us>

Dear Paru,
It Is with great regret that | am writing to inform you of ey decision to resign my position on the Sharewood School Board, effective October 1% 2015,

My current family and work commitments have become too great for me to be able to fulfill the requirements of my position on the Board, and | feel it would be

bast for me to step down at this time to allow adeguate time to find my reptacement before the start of the school year.
it has been an honor to serve Shorewood.
Sincerely,

Rob Reinhoffer
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